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Federal Communications Commission § 1.6012 

the obligation to make a final deter-
mination within forty five (45) days. In 
this connection, the Commission may 
utilize the discovery or other evi-
dentiary procedures set forth in §§ 1.311 
through 1.364 of the Commission’s 
rules. 

§ 1.6009 Relief. 
If the Commission determines that a 

satellite carrier has retransmitted the 
television broadcast station to at least 
one person in the local market of such 
station and has failed to meet its bur-
den of proving one of the defenses 
under § 1.6005 (a)(2) through (a)(4) with 
respect to such retransmission, the 
Commission shall: 

(a) Make a finding that the satellite 
carrier violated 47 U.S.C. 325(b)(1) with 
respect to that station; and 

(b) Issue an order, within forty-five 
(45) days after the filing of the com-
plaint, containing— 

(1) A cease-and-desist order directing 
the satellite carrier immediately to 
stop making any further retrans-
missions of the television broadcast 
station to any person within the local 
market of such station until such time 
as the Commission determines that the 
satellite carrier is in compliance with 
47 U.S.C. 325(b)(1) with respect to such 
station; 

(2) If the satellite carrier is found to 
have violated 47 U.S.C. 325(b)(1) with 
respect to more than two television 
broadcast stations, a cease-and-desist 
order directing the satellite carrier to 
stop making any further retrans-
mission of any television broadcast 
station to any person within the local 
market of the stations identified in the 
cease-and-desist order, until such time 
as the Commission, after giving notice 
to the station, determines that the sat-
ellite carrier is in compliance with 47 
U.S.C. 325(b)(1) with respect to such 
stations; and 

(3) An award to the complainant of 
that complainant’s costs and reason-
able attorney’s fees. Such award shall 
be made only after the complainant 
submits appropriate documentation in 
support of its request. 

(c) Any cease-and-desist order issued 
hereunder shall include a statement of 
findings and the grounds therefor, shall 
specify the effective date of the order, 
and shall be served by the Commission 
upon the satellite carrier to which such 
order is directed. 

§ 1.6010 Reporting of remedial meas-
ures. 

Any satellite carrier found to have 
violated Section 47 U.S.C. 325(b)(1) 
shall, upon receipt of the cease-and-de-
sist order, immediately take all nec-
essary steps to comply with the stat-
ute. Within two (2) days of receipt of 
the cease-and-desist order, the satellite 
carrier shall notify the Secretary of 
the Commission of steps taken to com-
ply with the statute by written submis-
sion. The submission certified by the 
satellite carrier’s chief executive offi-
cer shall also contain a copy of the per-
tinent cease-and-desist order, and shall 
be delivered to the Secretary of the 
Commission by means of one com-
monly used overnight delivery service, 
in addition to a copy delivered by 
United States mail. 

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 65 FR 10721, Feb. 
29, 2000, § 1.6010 was added. This section con-
tains information collection and record-
keeping requirements and will not become 
effective until approval has been given by 
the Office of Management and Budget. 

§ 1.6011 Effective date. 

The rules in section 1.6000 through 
section 1.6009 shall become effective 
May 30, 2000. Section 1.6010 contains in-
formation collection requirements that 
are not effective until approved by the 
Office of Management and Budget. The 
effective date for this section will be 
announced by the Commission in the 
FEDERAL REGISTER. 

§ 1.6012 Sunset provisions. 

No complaint may be filed under this 
rule section after December 31, 2001. 
This rule subpart shall continue to 
apply to any complaint filed on or be-
fore such date. See 47 U.S.C. 325 (e)(12). 
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